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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Top this. 

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Fishman, Paul (USANJ); Durkan, Jenny A. (USAWAVV) 
6/15/2011 8:37:07 PM 
FW: Fast and Furious interview 

Am I the first Obama USA to have this happen to him/her? 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 4:00 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick 
(USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Fast and Furious interview 

FYI, 
Brahnn asks if DKB should be removed. Issa doesn't answer directly. 
Robbie 

From: Resnik, Brahm [mailto:bresnik©12news.com ] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: Fast and Furious interview 

Hi Robbie, 
I wanted to make sure you saw my live interview today with Darrell Issa about 
the investigation of ATF gunwalking to Mexico. We talk about Dennis at the end: 
http://www.azcentral.com/video/995080853001   

Best, 
Brahm 

Brahtn Resnik 
Ancior/reporter 	 12 NEWS/KPNX-TV 
Host, "Sunday Square Off" 	200 E. Van Buren Street 
12 News 0....unchCast" 	 Phoenix, AZ 85004-2238 

P: 602 444 1365 
C: 602 799 0127 
Twitter: @brahrnresinilk 
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